
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

June 28, 2010

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Legistar ltem: 10-5267

Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

John Rooney r'/L
Assistant Commfssioner of Public Works/ Engineering

Amendment No. 1, state Project lD 2440-07-00170 (srH20) 7th st. (Marquette st.
to Main St.)

Cily of Racine, Wisconsin

we are submitting Amendment No. 1 on the above contract in the amount of $123,11s.74. The
City of Racine's share is 20o/o ot $24,623.15. The amendment includes additional streetscape
design for the roundabout, City Hall Plaza area, the Paul Harris Plaza and along the corridor.

The original contract was epproved under Resolution No. 6638 of September 06, 2005. Funding
will be provided in the 2011 ClP.

Richard M. Jones, p.E.

Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

JR:njp

CC: Joy Hansche
File


